Open 2020 OPEN-WHEELS 500 MEMO
- I_ﬂ LIVERY SUBMISSION FOR BROADCAST
TO: Open-Wheels 500 Teams and Drivers

FROM: Open-Wheels Motorsports Sanctioning

DATE: October 30, 2020

RE: Livery Submission Process for RaceSpot TV Broadcasts

Good morning teams,

As you may know, RaceSpot TV will be providing final-hour (5 PM ET) coverage of both Pole Day
(November 7) and Bump Day (November 8) qualifications. With that, any driver who wishes to
have their livery shown on the RaceSpot TV broadcast must submit their .TGA files to the
DropBox link below.

All liveries must adhere to the iRacing Paint Policy, and if you are utilizing any logos that aren’t
already available in the iRacing Paint Shop (excluding Chevrolet and Honda — we have
permission from them for all entries), then you must also attach sponsor permissions for those
brands as well. If you have a custom helmet and suit that you would like shown on-air as well,
it must also be posted at the DropBox link.

LIVERIES MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 5 TO MAKE THE QUALIFICATIONS BROADCAST.

LIVERIES MUST BE SUBMITTED BY THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12 TO MAKE THE RACE WEEKEND BROADCAST.

You only need to submit your paint files once — submissions during qualifications week will
carry over to race week. Those deadlines listed above are also available in the Entrant Schedule
posted in Discord and on Open-Wheels.com in our participant section.

Here is the submission link: https://www.dropbox.com/request/UYrRFhtF1CujTIcZ4PtC

If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out ASAP. Liveries submitted after
respective deadlines will not make the broadcast, so please stay on top of this as you are
responsible for making sure your entry (and your sponsors) are shown on-air for the race.
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